
From: Lisle Sean [mailto:S.Lisle@cairns.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Friday, 25 August 2017 10:43 AM 
To: sdainfo 
Cc: Reaston Kelly; Boyd Peter 
Subject: Cairns Regional Council's Submission on the Potential Cairns South State Development Area 

To whom it may concern, 

Please find attached Cairns Regional Council's Submission on the Potential Cairns South State Development Area for 
your consideration. 

Should you have any further enquiries or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact Kelly 
Reaston, General Manager Planning & Environment, on the 07 4044 3526. 

Regards 

Sean Lisle I Infrastructure Planner 
Planning Strategies I Cairns Regional Council 
V07 4044 3371 I ~ 07 4044 3022 
@ s.lisle@cairns.qld.gov.au I Q www.cairns.qld.qov.au 
181PO Box 359, Cairns Q 4870 I Office: 119-145 Spence Street, Cairns 
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Cairns Regional Council Disclaimer 

"This message, and any attachments, may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for 
the use of the intended addressee(s). Any unauthorized use of this material is prohibited. If you receive this 
message in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the message and destroy any printed or 
electronic copies. 

Opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of the 
Cairns Regional Council. Council does not accept any responsibility for the loss or damage that may result 
from reliance on, or the use of, any information contained in this e-mail or attachments." 
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Pages 3 through 60 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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Alison Jervis 

From: 
Sent: 

Duffin Karen < mayorspa@cairns.qld.gov.au > 

Friday, 18 August 2017 4:40 PM 

To: Kathy Rankin 

Cc: Darren Cleland; David Stolz; Alyssa Cameron 

Subject: RE: Meeting: Mayor and DSD 3.00 pm - 4.00 pm Mon 21/08/17 

Confirmed thank you Kathy. 

There is public parking available on site. 

The meeting will be held in the Mayor's office - Level 3, 119-145 Spence St. 

Best regards 

Karen Duffin I Personal Assistant to the Mayor 
Office of the Mayor I Cairns Regional Council 
P: 07 4044 3083 J F: 07 4044 3022 
E: mayorspa@cairns.qld.gov.au I W: cairns.qld.gov.au 
Mail: PO Box 359, Cairns Q 4870 I Office: 119-145 Spence Street, Cairns 
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Cairns Regional Council Disclaimer 

"This message, and any attachments, may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the use 
of the intended addressee(s). Any unauthorized use of this material is prohibited. If you receive this message in 
error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the message and destroy any printed or electronic copies. 

Opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of the Cairns 
Regional Council. Council does not accept any responsibility for the loss or damage that may result from reliance on, 
or the use of, any information contained in this e-mail or attachments." 
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Alison Jervis 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Thank you David. 

Reaston Kelly < K.Reaston@cairns.qld.gov.au > 

Tuesday, 15 August 2017 9:00 PM 
David Stolz 
Alyssa Cameron; Adriana Tapsall; Kathy Rankin 
RE: Meeting on 11 August 2017 

I appreciate your assistance. 

Kind regards, 

Kelly. 
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Cairns Regional Council Disclaimer 

"This message, and any attachments, may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the use 
of the intended addressee(s) . Any unauthorized use of this material is prohibited . If you receive this message in 
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

Thursday, 27 July 2017 10:58 AM 
Alyssa Cameron 
Adriana Tapsall; David Stolz; Lisle Sean; Kathy Rankin 
RE: Potential Cairns South State Development Area (SDA) 

Thank you Alyssa. 

If it has not already occurred, Sean will touch base with Kathy when he returns next week to collect the documents. 

Thank for confirming the extension of the timeframe for Council's submission to 25 August 2017. 

Unfortunately, I am in Brisbane on Friday 4 August. I am actually meeting with Michele Bauer to discuss the Cairns 

Shipping Development Project EIS. 

Does Monday 7 August suit you and your consultancy team? 

Kind regards, 

Kelly Reaston I General Manager Planning & Environment 
Planning & Environment I Cairns Regional Council 
Ph: +61740443526 I M: Fax: +61740443836 
Email: K.Reaston@cairns .qld.gov.au I URL: cairns.q ld.gov.au 
Mail: PO Box 359, Cairns Q 4870 I Office: 119-145 Spence St, Cairns Q 4870 

NATIONAL Tropic.:il Urbanism - Cairns City Jmage Study 
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WINNER 

-------------- --------------------
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Page 66 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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Alison Jervis 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 
Show Time As: 

Recurrence: 

Meeting Status: 

Organizer: 

-----Original Appointment-----

FW: Potential SDA 
RM.Spence.Committee - Level 3 

Mon 24/07/2017 10:00 AM 
Mon 24/07 /2017 11 :30 AM 
Tentative 

(none) 

Not yet responded 

Shearer Sue 

From: Shearer Sue [mailto:s.shearer@cairns.gld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2017 2:25 PM 
To: Shearer Sue; Alyssa Cameron; Kathy Rankin; Reaston Kelly; Kelsey Ormsby; Lisle Sean 
Subject: FW: Potential SDA 
When: Monday, 24 July 2017 10:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC+lO:OO) Brisbane. 
Where: RM.Spence.Committee - Level 3 

Hi Alyssa, can you forward this on to others that will be attending? 

Thanks 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Shearer Sue [mailto:s.shearer@cairns.gld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2017 2:09 PM 
To: Shearer Sue; Reaston Kelly; Kelsey Ormsby; Kathy Rankin; Lisle Sean 
Subject: Potential SDA 
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

Mon 24/07 /2017 10:00 AM 
Mon 24/07 /2017 11 :30 AM 
Tentative 

(none) 

Not yet responded 

Shearer Sue 

From: Shearer Sue [mailto:s.shearer@cairns.qld.gov.au] 
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

Opiriions expressed in this e-mail are those of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of the 
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

Duffin Karen <mayorspa@cairns.qld.gov.au > 
Monday, 17 July 2017 4:25 PM 

To: Alyssa Cameron 
Subject: RE: Potential Cairns South State Development Area 

No problem thanks for the advice. 

Best regards 

Karen Duffin / Personal Assistant to the Mayor 
Office of the Mayor/ Cairns Regional Council 
P: 07 4044 3083 I F: 07 4044 3022 
E: mayorspa@cairns.qld.gov.au / W: cairns.qld.gov.au 
Mail: PO Box 359, Cairns Q 4870 /Office: 119-145 Spence Street, Cairns 

- -------------

From: Duffin Karen [mailto:mayorspa@cairns.gld.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 17 July 2017 1:48 PM 
To: Alyssa Cameron 
Subject: RE: Potential Cairns South State Development Area 

Thank you so much Alyssa. 

Can you please confirm the exact names/titles for all those attending the meeting from your end so that I can finalise 

a calendar apt and send it through? 

Also, wr to the phone conversation between the Mayor and Assistant Coordinator General - the Mayor is available 

after 5pm this evening or after 130pm tomorrow and the Assistant Coordinator General is welcome to phone him 

directly on the mobile.

Best regards 

Karen Duffin / Personal Assistant to the Mayor 
Office of the Mayor/ Cairns Regional Council 
P: 07 4044 3083 I F: 07 4044 3022 
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E: mayorspa@cairns.qld.gov.au I W: cairns.qld .gov.au 
Mail: PO Box 359, Cairns Q 4870 I Office: 119-145 Spence Street, Cairns 

From: Duffin Karen [mailto:mayorspa@cairns.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 17 July 2017 10:32 AM 
To: Alyssa Cameron 
Subject: RE: Potential Cairns South State Development Area 
Importance: High 

Hi Alyssa, 

I'm terribly sorry but I need to be a pain and shift the meeting to Tuesday next week, to ensure all required CRC staff 

are present. 

Can you please confirm whether 830am-930am suits as this is the best time for the Mayor? Otherwise 1030-1130am 

is the next best option . 

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
Sent: Friday, 14 July 2017 4:19 PM 
To: Alyssa Cameron 
Subject: RE: Potential Cairns South State Development Area 

We can do 1030-1130am in our Committee Room , or if you feel they will need 1.5 hours, if we can make it a 1 Oam 

start instead, that will still work. 

Wr to the phone conversation next week, sometime Tuesday afternoon should be ok. Do we need to lock in an exact 
time or will it be ok for the Mayor to ring when he has some time? 

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
Sent: Friday, 14 July 2017 3 :46 PM 
To: Alyssa Cameron 
Subject: RE: Potential Cairns South State Development Area 

Hi Alyssa, 

Thank you so much for your email. 

The Mayor would prefer to hold the meeting in Cairns to enable additional staff to be present. 

The preferred time would be any time before 12pm on Monday the 24th of July. If this works on your end, I will pop a 

claimer in relevant diaries ASAP. 

Best regards 

Karen Duffin I Personal Assistant to the Mayor 
Office of the Mayor I Cairns Regional Council 
P: 07 4044 3083 I F: 07 4044 3022 
E: mayorspa@cairns.gld.gov.au I W: cairns .qld .gov.au 
Mail: PO Box 359, Cairns Q 4870 I Office: 119-145 Spence Street, Cairns 

---- '"------------------

4 

RTIP1718-015-DSD Page 72

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

RTI
 R

EL
EA

SE
 - 

DSD



This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose 
them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and attachment is not waived 
by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any 
attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The 
Department does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email 
and/or attachments. 

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
the use of the intended addressee(s). Any unauthorized use ofthis material is prohibited. If you receive this 
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
of the intended addressee(s) . Any unauthorized use of this material is prohibited. If you receive this message in 
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

6 

RTIP1718-015-DSD Page 74

RTI
 R

EL
EA

SE
 - 

DSD




